
HMS Victory: The Big Repair- M&E Appointment 

Clarifications & Responses Issue 1 

Question 
No. 

Clarification Question Response 

1 What is the rating of the wiring? 
All wiring is FP200 rated. Any new wiring installed must 
also be FP200. 

2 What works need to be undertake out of hours?  

Power outages and any works that affect the lighting 
systems need to be conducted out of visitor hours (10:00 
to 17:30 seven days a week). Visitor walkway lighting 
must be maintained at all times to illuminate the visitor 
route and supply emergency lighting. 

3 
Can the NMRN provide further detail on the 
following areas? 

See Below 

3a Work Package 1: Typical Gun Deck Area: 
The existing internal scaffold supports cannot be used for 
cable runs or mounting devices as they will be adapted 
during works to the ship’s hull. 

3b 
Work package 2: Admirals Pantry  

(Upper Gun Deck): 

The NMRN will strip out the appliances, equipment and 
the metal panelling from the Admiral’s Pantry. 

The NMRN can support in the making of boards for 
temporarily (months-long) mounting of electrical supply 
and distribution boards.  

3c 
Work package 3: Ship’s Galley  

(Middle Gun Deck): 

The Royal Navy will strip the galley of appliances and 
equipment. 

3d Work package 4: Senior Rates Mess: 
All timber work such as benches, cabinets and the bar to 
be removed by NMRN shipwrights. 

4 
What should tendering companies assume in 
terms of reinstallation configuration? 

For the purposes of pricing, it should be assumed all 
reinstallation of services areas will be on a like-for-like 
basis. During the contract, further discussion may take 
place to rationalise and / or adjust installations. 

5 
Could the NMRN supply deck plans that can 
highlight the work package areas?  

Deck Plans with work package locations marked are 
available.  

In addition the electrical drawings, have also been made 
available, both are located on this link; HMSV M&E- 
Drawings 

6 
Could the submission deadline be extended by 3 
weeks? 

The NMRN can accommodate a 2-week extension until 5th 
December. Detailed revised timelines to be shared with 
interested companies directly by email.  

https://nmrnp-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/dave_hartley_nmrn_org_uk/EqjGszN28kVPmzMk_3orYaMBQOyhUjzizGasJrN4n8JPMw?e=aNbJCb
https://nmrnp-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/dave_hartley_nmrn_org_uk/EqjGszN28kVPmzMk_3orYaMBQOyhUjzizGasJrN4n8JPMw?e=aNbJCb
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7 

Within the pricing section of the tender 
documentation, would the Admiral Pantry and 
Galley removal and reinstatement mentioned in 
8b already be included within 8a? 

Yes, this is a duplication error. Please disregard 8b.  

8 
Are contractors permitted to bond to painted 
surfaces on board the ship? 

It should be assumed that nothing can be bonded or fixed 
to the fabric of the ship.  

9 
Is NMRN able to issue the latest EICR certificates 

included in the info pack? Yes, see link in Q5 

10 How long does the RCC battery backup last? 24 Hours 

11 
Who is responsible for making good after the 

works? 
Once all services are re-instated, the NMRN will make 
good following completion of works.  

 

Further Site Visit Dates 
Please book these by emailing 

tony.noon@nmrn.org.uk 

Extended Final Deadline for Clarification 

Questions/Requests for additional information 

5pm (1700) 

Thursday 27th November 2025 

Extended Submission Deadline 
Midday (1200) 

Friday 5th December 2025 

All correspondence is to go through tenders@nmrn.org.uk in the first instance. 
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